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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 9:20 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK - 03/07/2024 (1)

ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instrucƟon :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP 

1 MT/1284194-002 Billy Tan  29/6/2024 SMK3867J SMF8957B ARCO LAW LLC MG Solution Pte Ltd  Ms Hong 6744 4986 / 6744 

2 MT/1284047-002 Rajeswary D/o 
Doraisamy  

29/6/2024 SLB5847M  JTV2425 ISLAND LAW PRACTICE 
LLC  

Erofia Motor Trading 
Pte Ltd 

 
 
 
Please contact workshop. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge aŌer survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
SiƟ Raudhah 
Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI OperaƟons 
 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


